Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: heng@ethicarz.sg

Subject: RE: FINALISED SJT8492L DOA 13 FEB 2018 *** LKK REF: CS3/ASM18003047/Wa3s2
Attachments: Estimate - SJT8492L.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

REMINDER

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mei Kwan,

We attached herewith the estimate for your necessary action.
Kindly let us have your finalised amount.

Thanks!

HAVE A NICE DAY
Regards,
Katherine Chan

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 10:50 AM

To: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: heng@ethicarz.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@I|kkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)
<vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: FINALISED SJT8492L DOA 13 FEB 2018 *** LKK REF: CS3/ASM18003047/Wa3s2

Dear Katherine,

Please provide us estimate with parts price.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 10:13 AM
To: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>




Cc: heng@ethicarz.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FINALISED SJT8492L DOA 13 FEB 2018

Dear Katherine,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Mei Kwan,

Please refer to the below email. Our ref: CS3/ASM18003047/Wa3s2

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: katherinechan@ethicarz.sg <katherinechan@ethicarz.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 5:57 PM

To: Wilson (LKKAuto) <wilson@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: heng@ethicarz.sg

Subject: RE: FINALISED SJT8492L DOA 13 FEB 2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Wilson,

Kindly let us have your finalised.
Thanks and look forward for your reply.
HAVE A NICE DAY

Regards,
Katherine Chan



